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Jeanann Dawson

From: Jerry Soles <jerry@cpe-permit.com>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 7:06 AM
To: Central Permitting
Cc: Kimberly Gibbons; Jennifer S. Bethune; Tom Bernard; Cameron Giese; Patrick Huettner; 

ehrin.certified@gmail.com
Subject: SFD 2211-0026 CHANGE OF MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
Attachments: New HVAC Contractor Larry Eugene Parker Jr 1.6.23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Kimberly/Jennifer,  
 
Good morning.  America’s Home Place is changing the Mechanical Contractor on this project (no mechanical 
work started yet) from DIVINE HEATING & COOLING to CERTIFIED HEATING & AIR 
CONDITIONING - LARRY EUGENE PARKER JR NC License # L.20012.  Please find attached 
license.  Let me know if any additional action/forms is needed for this to be processed.  Thank you! 
 
Certified Heating & Air Conditioning 
207 W. David Parnell St. 
Parkton, NC 28371 
910-858-1129 
Larry Eugene Parker, Jr 
ehrin.certified@gmail.com 
 
 
Permit #SFD2211-0026  

 Attachment   Permit   Request Inspection    
   
   

  

 

Contact Type Name Address City/State/Zip 

OWNER THOMPSON STEPHEN L 
2701 DARROCH RD LILLINGTON, NC 
27546 

FAYETTEVILLE, NC 
28311 

APPLICANT THOMPSON STEPHEN L 3426 LITTLESTONE CT 
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 
28311 

CONTRACTOR America's Home Place of Fayettville LLC 2144 Hilton Dr. Gainesville, GA 30501 

SUBCONTRACTOR 
1 

IES Residential Inc 4128 Barringer Dr Charlotte, NC 28217 

SUBCONTRACTOR 
2 

DIVINE HEATING & COOLING 915 QUACKERBUSH ROAD SNOW CAMP, NC 27526 

SUBCONTRACTOR 
3 

Titan's Plumbing LLC 1634 Brook Fern Way Raleigh, NC 27609 

SUBCONTRACTOR 
4 

INSULATING INC-
RALEIGH&SANFORD 

1212 HOME CT RALEIGH, NC 27603 
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PREVIOUS OWNER PARCHMAN KENNETH 1360 GRISWOLD ST 
STEDMAN, NC 28391-
9639 

 

Kind regards, 
 
Jerry A. Soles 
Commercial Permit Expediting, LLC (Agent for America’s Home Place) 
601 Wimbleton Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27609 
Phone (919) 264-9434 
Fax (919) 710-8287 
jerry@cpe-permit.com 
 
 

 


